Nicola Gunn

From: Bloomer, David <David.Bloomer@lancashire.gov.uk>
Sent: 26 February 2018 11:02

To: Robert Major

Cc: LHS Customer Service; planning

Subject: app3/2018/0118 Former Clitheroe Hospital.

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Morning Robert,
Generally the application to discharge the planning conditions of app2017/0616 are acceptable insofar as they
relate to the public highway , however there are one or two issues that require further clarification

1 Condition 15 — Road Condition Survey, the submitted documents only allude to the fact that it will be carried out.
Until such time as it is | am unable to discharge this condition

2 There is no HGV routeing plan submitted as required by Condition 7 specified for the development

3 Within the submitted Environmental Management Plan Para 1.2.2 it states that it is proposed to bring up the
estate roads to basecourse level prior to housebuilding commencing. Condition 8 of the original planning permission
places a requirement to make up to Basecourse level prior to construction.

Subject to the above issues being resolved, | would raise no objection to the proposal on highway grounds

Dave Bloomer

Development Control

Lancashire County Council

Lancashire County Council highways now offers a full pre-application support service. A best value professional
service bringing benefit to development of any size through detailed local advice.

If you are interested in taking up this service please e-mail developeras@Iancashire.gov.uk or visit our website via
the link below:

http://www.lancashire.gov.uk/business/business-services/pre-planning-application-advice-service/pre-planning-
application-highways-advice-service.aspx
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This e-mail contains information intended for the addressee only.
It may be confidential and may be the subject of legal and/or professional privilege.
If you are not the addressee you are not authorised to disseminate, distribute, copy or use this e-mail or any attachment to it.

The content may be personal or contain personal opinions and unless specifically stated or followed up in writing, the content cannot be taken to form a
contract or to be an expression of the County Council's position.

Lancashire County Council reserves the right to monitor all incoming and outgoing email.
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Lancashire County Council has taken reasonable steps to ensure that outgoing communications do not contain malicious software and it is your responsibility
to carry out any checks on this email before accepting the email and opening attachments.



